
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, March 12, 2015 - 6:30 p.m.                           Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February  12, 2015 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

A. ADOT&PF – Corner of Union and Allen Street  – Maintenance Station Variance Proposal – Action Item: 
ADOT&PF requested for the Planning Commission to approve a height variance to allow the construction of a 32-
foot-tall maintenance station to be built outside the Haines Borough code requirement of a 30’ height restriction. 
Possible Motion: Approve ADOT&PF variance proposal.  

B. C-208-TL-0400 – Top of 4th Ave. – Amendment to Resource Extraction Conditional Use Permit – Action Item: 
Property owner requested the Planning Commission amend the existing gravel pit extraction conditional use permit 
to allow the storage of aggregate and related material of concrete and asphalt and inert material for berm and buffer 
development. Possible Motion: Approve the proposed amendment to the conditional use permit for Property C-208-
TL-0400. 

C. C-208-TL-03A0 – Top of 4th Ave. – Resource Extraction and Material Storage Conditional Use Permit – Action 
Item: Property owner requested the Planning Commission approve a resource extraction conditional use permit, and 
allow the storage of aggregate and related material of concrete and asphalt and inert material. Possible Motion: 
Approve the proposed conditional use permit for Property C-208-TL-03A0.  

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None  
10. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: None 
C. Project Updates: None 
D. Other New Business:   

1. Primary School Preliminary Plat Review – Discussion Item: The surveyor prepared a preliminary plat for 
commission review and comment.  

2. Classification of Borough Lands for Sale – Discussion Item: This item is scheduled as a follow-up item from 
February 12, 2015 Agenda.  

3. Lot Line Adjustment Involving Lots Nonconforming as to Size – Discussion Item – Two property owners 
within the downtown historic area proposed to adjust property lines for future development. However, a lot line 
adjustment will result in creating non-conforming lots, which is not allowed by the current code. Staff believes 
that if the existing lots do not meet minimum lot size requirements and there is no way to adjust the lot lines so 
that the resulting lots become conforming as to size, a lot line adjustment may be allowed as long as the 
resulting parcels are compatible with, and do not obstruct, the objectives and policies of zoning and the 
applicable plans. Staff recommends the commission consider amending the current code.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
12. CORRESPONDENCE 
13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE 

A.      Regular Meeting – Thursday, April 9, 2015 6:30 p.m. 
14. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
LEE HEINMILLER, VICE-CHAIR 

ROBERT VENABLES 
HEATHER LENDE 

DON TURNER III 
BRENDA JOSEPHSON 

ROB MILLER  
 
 
 
 

Page | 1  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag.  

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Robert 
Venables, Heather Lende, Brenda Josephson, Rob Miller and Don Turner III.  
Staff Present: David Sosa/Manager, Tracy Cui/Planning & Zoning Technician III, Bill 
Mandeville/Community & Economic Development Director, Phil Benner/Harbormaster, 
and Carlos Jimenez/Public Facilities Director.  

Also Present: Mike Case (Assembly liaison), Norm Hughes, Ron Jackson and Annette 
Smith.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: Turner moved to “approve the agenda.” Venables seconded it. The motion 
carried unanimously. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES– January 15, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “approve the January 15, 2015 minutes.” Turner seconded 
it. The motion carried unanimously. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  
Goldberg welcomed the new planning commissioners, Brenda Josephson and Rob Miller. 
Goldberg discussed reasons for developing a Borough-owned gravel pit. Sosa stated that 
it is premature to discuss this. Staff will conduct a cost-benefit analysis.  

7. STAFF REPORTS  
A. Planning & Zoning Staff Report 
Cui reported monthly permits, and discussed upcoming public hearing items and 
discussion items. 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – None  
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  

10. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Historic District/Building Review 
1. The Port Chilkoot Company - Access Ramp for Barracks Building  

The commission performed the Historic District/Building Review of the Port Chilkoot 
Company’s proposed access ramp.  

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
MINUTES Draft  

  

 February 12, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

4



Motion: Venables moved to “approve the installation of an ADA compliant ramp without 
comment on the possible seasonal use, and the applicant must comply with all state and 
federal regulations regarding the proposed access ramp.” Turner seconded it. The 
motion carried unanimously with Heinmiller recused.  

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments – None  
 C.  Project Updates – None 

D. Other New Business  
1. Classification of Borough Lands for Sale 

Turner, Lende, Cui and Dean Olsen met as a committee and looked at three 
possible Borough-owned properties. A summary was presented at the meeting. After 
the discussion, the commission unanimously agreed to request a more detailed report 
and to postpone this item until the next regular meeting. 

2. South Portage Cove Harbor Expansion Project 
Hughes presented the project drawings and discussed dredging degree, cost, dock 
infrastructures, and upland improvements in regards to the parking lot expansion.  

Goldberg asked how many new slips, and Hughes said 50 new slips as 90 boats are 
waiting for slips, with only 140 slips now available. Lende asked why such a huge 
parking lot, as she foresees the area becoming more industrial and less a tourist 
area.  

Hughes stated due to safety and cost, the parking lot will be part of dredging the 
whole front and will save Borough money in hauling dredge material elsewhere. 

More discussion ensued.  

Heinmiller asked whether the lookout park should not be removed until future 
funding is found to relocate the park. Josephson stated that people choose to launch 
boats elsewhere because the current boat launch area needs to be repaired. Miller 
reminded the commission the project will require a budget for maintenance. 
Josephson asked if a maintenance cost schedule has been done. Benner stated the 
maintenance schedule was done a few years ago. 

Goldberg thanked Hughes for his presentation and the commission unanimously 
agreed to further review the project with the 65% design completion. 

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS—None                                                        

12. CORRESPONDENCE - None 

13. SET MEETING DATES 

A.  Regular Meeting—Thursday, March 12, 2015.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 8:00 p.m.   

 February 12, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 



Staff Report for March 12, 2015 

1. Permits Issued Since February, 2015  
 

PERMIT DATE OWNER/AGENT PIN LOT BLK SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT ZONE 
15-03 2/13/15 Annette Smith C-PTC-0F-0000 

 
F Port Chilkoot Sub. Access Ramp SSA 

15-04 2/25/15 Haines Visitor Center Haines Borough 
 

F Presbyterian Mission Sub. Sign C 
 

2. Enforcement Orders – None  
3. Projects 

• Political Signs: The 2nd attempt warning letters were sent out on 02/11/2015, all the political signs have been 
removed.  

• Hosting Haines Imagery: Staff teleconferenced with ESRI on 02/03/2015. ESRI agreed to host the Borough 
imagery for free in exchange for making it available to all ESRI users. Currently staff is working on registering 
Haines as an official Living Atlas contributor through ESRI Community Maps.  

• AK FEMA Training Opportunity: FEMA is going to provide training to the Planning Commission, Borough Assembly, 
and staff. An instructor will travel to the community and assist with training, technical assistance and outreach for a 
wide variety of people and organizations. The goal is to reduce future damages caused by flooding.  

• CIA Wetland Committee Meeting: The 2nd committee meeting was held on 03/03/2015. The meeting mainly 
introduced the wetland mapper tool and discussed what information the committee feels would be the most 
valuable for this tool. The goals are to promote development within low-value, and support appropriate mitigation in 
high-value wetlands.  

• Borough Parcels: 18 property parcels info were updated.  
• Mathias ROW Survey: Survey work was completed. The next step is to notify all persons who own property within 

200 feet of the proposed vacation, giving information on the location of the vacation and scheduling of a public 
hearing on the vacation at the next planning commission meeting.  

• Excursion Inlet Maps: Property info within the Excursion Inlet area was updated. Maps have been re-organized and 
produced.  

7



8A











HainesHAINES

A
HAINES DOT&PF
MAINTANENCE & OPERATIONS FACILITY LAYOUT

NOTE:

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
  

H
A

IN
E

S
  

M
&

O
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
A

LA
S
K

A
 D

O
T
 &

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 N

O
. 

5
7

1
8

3

H
A

IN
E

S
, 

A
LA

S
K

A

C1.1

MAIN STREET (AK 7)

UNIO
N S

TR
EE

T

C

A

B

A



B
DETAIL:
TYPICAL EVAPORATIVE LAGOON SECTION

C1.2

A
DETAIL:
TYPICAL TRENCH

C
SECTION:
OPTION 2 PAD

B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
  

H
A

IN
E

S
  

M
&

O
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
A

LA
S
K

A
 D

O
T
 &

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 N

O
. 

5
7

1
8

3

H
A

IN
E

S
, 

A
LA

S
K

A



UP

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

A2.01
1

A2.01
2

A2.02
1

A2.02
2

EQ. WARM
STORAGE

100C
WASH BAY

100D

TOILET
101

LOCKERS
102

PARTS
103

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

104

BOILER / PUMP
105

LIGHT DUTY BAYS
100

HEAVY DUTY
BAYS
100A

SMALL VEHICLE
BAY
100B

A3.01
1

A3.01
2

25' - 0" 25' - 0" 20' - 0" 25' - 0" 25' - 0"

22
' -

 6
"

22
' -

 6
"

22
' -

 6
"

22
' -

 6
"

A3.02
1

75
' -

 4
"

4' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 4
"

3' 
- 4

"
4' 

- 0
"

3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"4' - 0"12' - 0"4' - 0"3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"

3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"3' - 6"18' - 0"18' - 0" 3' - 6"20' - 0"3' - 6"3' - 6"3' - 6"18' - 0"3' - 6"

4' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 4
"

75
' -

 4
"

3' 
- 4

"
4' 

- 0
"

 1/8" = 1'-0"A1.01

1 FIRST FLOOR

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:
S

H
E

E
T 

TI
TL

E
 :

DESIGN
DRAWN
CHECKED
DATE

PROJECT  No.

SHEET  NUMBER

OF SHEETS

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
D

C
 I
N

C
.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
A

L
A

S
K

A

1/27/2015 11:42:41 AM

C
:\
U
se
rs
\
M
e
la
n
ie
\
1
4
0
5
5
.0
2
_
D
O
T 
M
O
 
H
a
in
e
s 
-
 
C
e
n
tr
a
l_
m
m
a
n
g
io
n
e
.r
vt

A1.01

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

57183

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ta
tu

s

H
A

IN
ES

 M
&

O
 S

TA
TI

O
N

A
LA

SK
A

 D
O

T 
&

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
. 5

71
83

H
AI

NE
S,

 A
LA

SK
A

Designer
Author

Checker
Issue Date

R
E

VI
SI

O
N

S

N
o.

D
at

e
Ite

m

N



DN

1 2 3 4 5 6

A

B

C

D

E

A2.01
1

A2.01
2

A2.02
1

A2.02
2

BREAK ROOM
201

BREAK AREA
200

OFFICE
204

OFFICE
205

FAN ROOM
206

A3.01
1

A3.01
2

TELECOM
202

TOILET
203

A3.02
1

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:
S

H
E

E
T 

TI
TL

E
 :

DESIGN
DRAWN
CHECKED
DATE

PROJECT  No.

SHEET  NUMBER

OF SHEETS

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
D

C
 I
N

C
.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
A

L
A

S
K

A

1/27/2015 11:42:41 AM

C
:\
U
se
rs
\
M
e
la
n
ie
\
1
4
0
5
5
.0
2
_
D
O
T 
M
O
 
H
a
in
e
s 
-
 
C
e
n
tr
a
l_
m
m
a
n
g
io
n
e
.r
vt

A1.02

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

57183

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ta
tu

s

H
A

IN
ES

 M
&

O
 S

TA
TI

O
N

A
LA

SK
A

 D
O

T 
&

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
. 5

71
83

H
AI

NE
S,

 A
LA

SK
A

Designer
Author

Checker
Issue Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"A1.02

1 SECOND FLOOR

R
E

VI
SI

O
N

S

N
o.

D
at

e
Ite

m

N



SECOND FLOOR
14' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5 6

BO DECK
23' - 5"

A3.01
2

TOR
32' - 0"

A3.02
1

SECOND FLOOR
14' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

ABCDE

BO DECK
23' - 5"

A3.01
1

TOR
32' - 0"

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:
S

H
E

E
T 

TI
TL

E
 :

DESIGN
DRAWN
CHECKED
DATE

PROJECT  No.

SHEET  NUMBER

OF SHEETS

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
D

C
 I
N

C
.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
A

L
A

S
K

A

1/27/2015 11:42:42 AM

C
:\
U
se
rs
\
M
e
la
n
ie
\
1
4
0
5
5
.0
2
_
D
O
T 
M
O
 
H
a
in
e
s 
-
 
C
e
n
tr
a
l_
m
m
a
n
g
io
n
e
.r
vt

A2.01

EX
TE

RI
O

R
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

57183

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ta
tu

s

H
A

IN
ES

 M
&

O
 S

TA
TI

O
N

A
LA

SK
A

 D
O

T 
&

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
. 5

71
83

H
AI

NE
S,

 A
LA

SK
A

Designer
Author

Checker
Issue Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.01

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.01
2 EAST ELEVATION

R
E

VI
SI

O
N

S

N
o.

D
at

e
Ite

m



SECOND FLOOR
14' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

123456

BO DECK
23' - 5"

A3.01
2

TOR
32' - 0"

A3.02
1

SECOND FLOOR
14' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

A B C D E

BO DECK
23' - 5"

A3.01
1

TOR
32' - 0"

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:
S

H
E

E
T 

TI
TL

E
 :

DESIGN
DRAWN
CHECKED
DATE

PROJECT  No.

SHEET  NUMBER

OF SHEETS

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
L

A
N

S
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
D

C
 I
N

C
.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
A

L
A

S
K

A

1/27/2015 11:42:42 AM

C
:\
U
se
rs
\
M
e
la
n
ie
\
1
4
0
5
5
.0
2
_
D
O
T 
M
O
 
H
a
in
e
s 
-
 
C
e
n
tr
a
l_
m
m
a
n
g
io
n
e
.r
vt

A2.02

EX
TE

RI
O

R
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

57183

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ta
tu

s

H
A

IN
ES

 M
&

O
 S

TA
TI

O
N

A
LA

SK
A

 D
O

T 
&

 P
U

B
LI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
. 5

71
83

H
AI

NE
S,

 A
LA

SK
A

Designer
Author

Checker
Issue Date

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.02
1 NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2.02
2 WEST ELEVATION

R
E

VI
SI

O
N

S

N
o.

D
at

e
Ite

m



1

Xi Cui

From: Stephen Henri [SHenri@architectsalaska.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Xi Cui
Cc: Pat Reinhard (PatReinhard@pdceng.com); Amy Mestas (AmyMestas@pdceng.com)
Subject: 14055.02 - DOT Maintenance Station at Haines - Building Height Variance
Attachments: 2-Civil - 14034AN-Haines M&O.pdf; 14055.02_DOT MO Haines -for City.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Tracy, 
 
Thanks for your help this morning with navigating the Borough website and the process for working with the Planning 
Board. As I mentioned over the phone, my company, Architects Alaska, and PDC Engineering are working with the state 
DOT to design a maintenance station to be located in Haines. This would be a new building to replace an existing facility. 
The building site would be located on a parcel close to the intersection of Main and Union Streets. I have attached a 
preliminary civil site plan with this e‐mail. The new building will provide a warm protected environment in which DOT 
maintenance and operations staff can work on road maintenance vehicles like snow plows and front end loaders. 
 
From the parcel viewer on the Borough’s website, it looks as if the parcel proposed for the building is zoned Industrial 
Light Commercial. My review of the Borough’s zoning code indicates the maximum permitted building height in an I/L/C 
zone is 30 feet. We would like to request a waiver from that requirement so that the height of our sloped roof at the 
ridge can be 32 feet.  
 
The reason for our particular roof height is the size of the maintenance vehicles that the crew at the building will need to 
work on. The DOT is standardizing the height of overhead sectional doors for these stations at 16 feet high because of 
past experience of vehicle damage to overhead doors with lower opening heights of 14 feet. This in turn impacts the 
overall height of the building because the building users need a crane rail over the maintenance bays accessed by these 
overhead doors. The bottom of the hook on the crane rail needs to be even with the top of the overhead door opening, 
which ends up setting the minimum steel height we need to fit everything under the sloped roof of the building. We end 
up needing about 23 feet 6 inches at the low end of the roof to make everything fit. At a 1.5 to 12 slope, we will be at 
about 32 feet by the time we get to the roof ridge. 
 
We feel that the construction of the new maintenance station as designed would be a benefit to the community of 
Haines. The slightly higher roof will allow the building to handle a wide variety of maintenance vehicles and help prevent 
damage to the structure, and it will allow the building to last longer and be of greater service in maintaining roads and 
other infrastructure in the local area. If this reasoning is acceptable to the Planning board, we would apply for a waiver 
from the height restriction for this parcel. 
 
Thanks 
 

Stephen Henri 

 

900 West Fifth Ave., Suite 403 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501-2029 



 

  
March 3rd, 2015 
 
«PRIMARYOWNER» 
«ADDRESS» 
«CITY», «STATE» «ZIPCODE» 
 
Re: ADOT&PF Maintenance Station – Height Variance  
      Lot at the corner of Union and Allen Streets; Light Industrial Commercial Zone 
 
Dear Land Owner, 
 
Haines Borough records show that you own property in the vicinity of the above-listed 
property, which is owned by the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public 
Facilities.  (Please see enclosed map.) PDC Engineering is working with ADOT&PF to 
design a 32’ tall maintenance station, and applied for a variance to allow the station to be 
built within the Haines Borough requirement of a 30’ height restriction. This is on the 
agenda of the next Planning Commission meeting.  The meeting will be held at the 
Haines Borough Assembly Chambers on March 12, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.  As an owner of 
property in proximity to this development you are being notified that you are invited to 
attend and comment at the meeting.  If you have any questions on the matter please 
contact the Borough. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Tracy Cui 
Planning and Zoning Tech III 
xcui@haines.ak.us  
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 23 
 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 
HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 
 

 

mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us


PRIMARYOWNER ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIPCODE
ALAGNAK HOLDINGS P.O. BOX 3757 SEATTLE  WA 98124
CLINT ACQUISTAPACE 4177 CHASE AVE. LOS ANGELES  CA 90066
JAMES JURGELEIT BOX 872 HAINES  AK 99827
N.S.R.A.A. 1308 SAWMILL CREEK RD. SITKA  AK 99835
KALEE ANN CLAYTON BOX 1675 HAINES  AK 99827
DAVID PETERS BOX 152 HAINES  AK 99827
DANIEL L. HARRINGTON BOX 711 HAINES  AK 99827
THOMAS QUINLAN BOX 130 HAINES  AK 99827
DON HESS BOX 556 HAINES  AK 99827
DAVE HOFFMEISTER P.O. BOX 304 GLENNALLEN  AK 99588
JAMES B. AXSOM BOX 1372 HAINES  AK 99827
WILLIAM N. HARRIS HC 60, BOX 3300 HAINES  AK 99827
PATRICIA CAMPBELL BOX 37 HAINES  AK 99827
FRED BRETTHAUER BOX 383 HAINES  AK 99827
VICTORIA E. COX BOX 518 HAINES  AK 99827



HBC 18.80.050 Variance. 

A variance is the relaxation of the density, setback, height or parking standards of this chapter 
beyond those provided for by this chapter. A variance is designed to allow the adjustment of 
regulations of this chapter in special cases where unusual physical features of a particular parcel 
involved would make a strict application of the zoning regulations unreasonable. Under no 
circumstances shall a variance be granted to permit a use of land or structure which is not otherwise 
permitted in the zone involved. The intent of the policies for which variances may be granted follows: 

Density: The intent of density regulation is to prevent over-building on a lot that could cause 
property devaluation, to protect the aesthetic value of the property and provide for fire safety. 

Setbacks: The intent of setback regulation is to allow for a certain amount of privacy and outdoor 
living space around a structure, promote fire safety, prevent snow depositing on adjacent properties, 
allow room for snow removal, promote safe conditions for off-street parking and vehicular access to 
public rights-of-way, and provide an adequate sight triangle for the safe approach of vehicles to 
intersections. 

Height: The intent of height regulation is to promote fire safety, protect views and maintain “small 
town” aesthetic values. 

Parking: The intent of the parking regulation is to allow for adequate, convenient and safe parking by 
all users of developments. Variances will only be authorized if a developer can show quantifiably 
that the regulation requires more parking than is necessary for the development, i.e., developer can 
show, based upon how space in the development is used, that the development’s potential capacity 
requires less parking than that identified by the general parking chart guideline. 

Prior to submission of a variance application, the property owner or duly authorized agent or 
representative is encouraged to attend a pre-application conference with the manager. The purpose of 
the pre-application conference is to permit the applicant to explain the situation that gives rise to the 
need for a variance and for the manager to explain the standards that must be met before a variance 
may be granted and to indicate the types of information that will be necessary to justify the variance. 
The variance pre-application conference may be combined with a permit pre-application conference. 

A. Application. An application for a variance must be submitted to the manager. The application 
must be accompanied by all supporting material and the permit fee. The application shall state the 
variance request, contain an elevation drawing and a plot plan indicating the date, north arrow, the 
scale used for the plot plan, exterior property boundaries and approximate dimensions, location of 
significant, unique or unusual physical features of the property and the approximate dimensions; 
location of all existing and proposed buildings on the property and their approximate distance from 
lot lines; access for ingress and egress; all easements on the property; construction details; 
approximate dimensions of parking areas and spaces; if applicable, a narrative describing the reasons 
for the requested variance, and other information as necessary to illustrate the need for the variance. 
The manager may require that the plans be produced by a registered professional engineer or land 
surveyor. The manager shall certify the application when it is complete and immediately forward the 
certified application to the planning commission. 



B. Public Hearing/Notice. All variances require a public hearing by the commission. The notice, 
comment period and hearing procedure shall be the same as those for conditional uses in Chapter 
18.50 HBC. 

C. Variance Standards. A variance may be granted only if: 

1. Except for significant structures areas, the conditions upon which the variance application is based 
do not apply generally to properties in the zone or vicinity other than the property for which the 
variance is sought; and 

2. Such conditions arise out of natural features inherent in the property such as shape or 
topographical conditions of the property or because of unusual physical surroundings, or such 
conditions arise out of surrounding development or conditions; and 

3. Because of such conditions the strict application to the property of the requirements of this chapter 
will result in an undue, substantial hardship to the owner of the property such that no reasonable use 
of the property could be made; and 

4. The special conditions that require the variance are not caused by the person seeking the variance, 
a predecessor in interest, or the agent of either; and 

5. The variance is not sought solely to relieve financial hardship or inconvenience; and 

6. The variance will not permit a land use in a zone in which that use is prohibited. 

D. Conditions on Approval. If a property qualifies for a variance under this section, the variance 
granted must meet the following conditions: 

1. The deviation from the requirement of this chapter that is permitted by variance may be no more 
than is necessary to permit a reasonable use of the lot; 

2. The variance will not permit a land use that is prohibited by this chapter; 

3. The variance is in keeping with the spirit and intent of this chapter and the requirements from 
which relief is sought; 

4. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare; and 

5. The variance will not significantly adversely affect other property (i.e., snow will not be deposited 
on adjacent properties from areas such as roofs). 

E. Issuance or Denial. The commission shall, after notice and hearing, from the evidence presented to 
it, make written findings of fact which support the standards set forth above (in the case where a 
variance is granted) or which show that the evidence does not support the standards set forth above 
(in the case where the variance is not granted). Such written findings shall be permanently retained 
within the minutes of the meeting at which the findings were drafted. (Ord. 11-03-259 § 7) 

 

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough18/HainesBorough1850.html%2318.50


8B













































































































 

  
 
February 23, 2015 
 
PRIMARYOWNER 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE ZIPCODE 
 
Re: Roger Schnabel –Amendment to Conditional Use Permit 
      Resource Extraction & Material Storage—C-208-TL-0400 
 
Dear Land Owner, 
 
Haines Borough records show that you own property in the vicinity of the above-listed 
property.  Property owner Mr. Roger Schnabel has requested the Planning Commission to 
approve an amendment to his May 29, 2014 approved conditional use permit for the 
gravel extraction, and allow the storage of aggregate and related material of concrete and 
asphalt and inert material for berm and buffer development. (Please see enclosed map.)  
The public hearing is scheduled on the agenda of the next Planning Commission meeting.  
The meeting will be held at the Haines Borough Assembly Chambers on March 12, 2015 
at 6:30 p.m.  As an owner of property in proximity to this development you are being 
notified that you are invited to attend and comment at the meeting.  If you have any 
questions on the matter please contact the borough. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Kathryn Friedle 
Administrative Assistant 
Lands Department 
kfriedle@haines.ak.us 
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 22 
 
 
Enclosure
 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 
HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 
 

 

mailto:kfriedle@haines.ak.us


PRIMARYOWNER ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIPCODE
CAROL/WILLARD WALDO PO BOX 274 HAINES AK 99827
DEBRA SCHNABEL PO BOX 129 HAINES AK 99827
HELEN M. ROBERTS PO BOX 111044 ANCHORAGE AK 99827
ROGER/NANCY SCHNABEL HC 60, BOX 4800 HAINES AK 99827
STANLEY JONES PO BOX 1249 HAINES AK 99827



HBC 18.20.020 Definitions – Regulatory. 

 “Resource extraction” means a use involving clearing or grading of land or the removal, for commercial purposes, of native vegetation, topsoil, 
fill, sand, gravel, rock, petroleum, natural gas, coal, metal ore, or any other mineral, and other operations having similar characteristics. 

“Industrial, heavy” means a use that has potential for significant negative impact on adjoining uses. This category includes uses that incorporate 
buildings that are large, tall, or unsightly; uses that generate offensive odors, noise, dust, smoke, fumes, vibration or glare; uses that involve large 
amounts of exterior storage; and uses that, because of their scale or characteristics, create nuisances or hazards such as heavy truck or other vehicle 
traffic, or other intense activity. 

“Junkyard” means a lot or portion thereof which is used for the purpose of the outdoor storage, handling, dismantling, wrecking, keeping or sale of 
more than two unregistered, discarded, wrecked or abandoned: motor vehicles, airplanes, appliances or boats. It may also include building 
materials, machinery, equipment, or parts thereof, including scrap metals, wood, lumber, plastic, fiber or other tangible materials allowed to 
accumulate to the point of meeting the definition of nuisance in Chapter 8.12 HBC. 

“Landfill” means a discreet area of land or an excavation that receives household and/or business solid waste for disposal, in compliance with 
required state and/or federal authorization. Such landfills may be publicly or privately owned. 

HBC 18.70.040 Zoning use chart. 

The following chart summarizes the uses allowed and the standards of review for each use, townsite planning/zoning district and the zones therein. 
In the commercial and industrial zones, more than one building housing a permissible principal use may be developed on a single lot; provided, 
that each building and use shall comply with all applicable requirements of this title. Additional requirements may be applicable to developments 
within some zones. See the definitions in Chapter 18.20 HBC for descriptions of each use. 

ZONING USE CHART 

TOWNSITE PLANNING/ZONING DISTRICT 

 

UBR = Use-By-Right CU = Conditional Use NA = Not Allowed

  

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough08/HainesBorough0812.html%238.12
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough18/HainesBorough1820.html%2318.20


GENERAL 
CLASSIFICATION

 

INDUSTRIAL USES COMMERCIAL/ Residential Uses 
RESIDENTIAL 

USES ONLY 
RESIDENTIAL/ 
Commercial Uses 

RECREATIONAL 
USE 

Specific Zoning 

Districts  

USES  

Heavy 
Industrial 

Light 
Industrial/ 

Commercial 

Waterfront  
Industrial 

Commercial Waterfront 
Significant  
Structures 

Area 

Single  
Residential  

Multiple  
Residential 

Rural 
Residential 

Rural 
Mixed 

Use  

Multiple 
Use  

Recreational 

I/H I/L/C I/W C W SSA SR MR RR RMU MU REC 

Resource 
Extraction/Proc. UBR CU CU CU NA NA NA NA CU CU UBR NA 

Industrial, Heavy UBR CU UBR CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

Landfill UBR UBR NA CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

Junk Yard UBR UBR NA CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

 

HBC 18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

A. Resource Extraction. A permit for the commercial extraction of a natural resource may be issued with such reasonable conditions as necessary. 
The use must meet all other pertinent requirements of this title and include an acceptable operation and reclamation plan that addresses the 
following concerns and assures that the adverse impact of the operation is minimized and the site will be left in a safe, stable and environmentally 
and aesthetically acceptable condition: 

1. Methods and process of reclamation including stockpiling of topsoil for reuse; 
2. Initial site conditions including existing land use, vegetation, soils, geology and hydrology; 
3. Limits of operational areas; 
4. Days and hours of operation; 
5. Traffic patterns; 
6. Fencing and screening; 
7. Control of dust and noise; 
8. Phasing of operations and reclamation steps; 
9. Final condition of site including: 
a. Relation to adjoining land forms and drainage features, 



b. Relation of reclaimed site to planned or established uses of the surrounding area, 
c. Demonstration that the final land form will have a viable land use compatible with land use trends in the surrounding area; 
10. Methods to minimize potential conflict with existing uses that are significantly impacted by the development. 
 
 
HBC 18.50.040 Decision. 

The commission shall hold a public hearing on the conditional use permit application. The commission may adopt the manager’s recommendation 
on each requirement unless it finds, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the manager’s recommendation was in error and states its reasoning 
for such finding with particularity. In addition, for good cause, the commission may alter the conditions on approval or requirements for 
guarantees recommended by the manager. 
 
A. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that each of the following requirements is met: 
1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers; 
2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be significantly impaired; 
3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are adequate to serve the proposed use; 
4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 
5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or welfare; 
6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel 
adjacent to state-identified anadromous streams; 
7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where proposed and developed, and operated according to the plan 
as submitted and approved; 
8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have been considered and given their due weight. 
 
If the commission finds that the development implements all relevant requirements of this title, it shall issue a conditional use permit and the 
conditions and requirements shall be part of the approved permit. If the development does not implement all relevant requirements, or the 
commission otherwise determines the development is not in compliance with this title, the commission shall deny the permit and note with 
particularity its reasons for the decision. 
 
B. The commission may alter the manager’s proposed permit conditions, impose its own, or both. Conditions may include one or more of the 
following: 
1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on construction activity associated with the development, or any 
portion thereof, to minimize construction-related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold prior to substantial completion 
of required public improvements, or to implement other requirements. 
2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated in the approval. 
3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or merchant association is necessary or desirable to hold or 
maintain common property, that it be created prior to occupancy. 



4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or other property interests to the public, to public utilities, or 
to the homeowners association. The conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public standards and then 
dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 
5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other surety or collateral (which may provide for partial releases) 
to ensure satisfactory completion of all improvements required by the commission. 
6. Commitment Letter. The conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public agency legally committing it to serve the development 
if such service is required by the commission. 
7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments satisfactory to the borough as necessary to ensure permit 
compliance by future owners or occupants. 
8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use and site. 
 
 
 



8C











































 

  
 
February 24, 2015 
 
PRIMARYOWNER 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE ZIPCODE 
 
Re: Saint James Place, Inc., c/o Roger Schnabel –Conditional Use Permit 
      Resource Extraction & Material Storage—C-208-TL-03A0 
 
Dear Land Owner, 
 
Haines Borough records show that you own property in the vicinity of the above-listed 
property.  Property owner, Saint James Place, Inc., has requested the Planning 
Commission to approve a conditional use permit for the gravel extraction, and allow the 
storage of aggregate and related material of concrete and asphalt and inert material for 
berm and buffer development. (Please see enclosed map.)  The public hearing is 
scheduled on the agenda of the next Planning Commission meeting.  The meeting will be 
held at the Haines Borough Assembly Chambers on March 12, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.  As an 
owner of property in proximity to this development you are being notified that you are 
invited to attend and comment at the meeting.  If you have any questions on the matter 
please contact the borough. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Kathryn Friedle 
Administrative Assistant 
Lands Department 
kfriedle@haines.ak.us 
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 22 
 
 
Enclosure

 
 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 
HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 
 

 

mailto:kfriedle@haines.ak.us


PRIMARYOWNER ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIPCODE
MARIANNE TOMPKINS P.O. BOX 783 HAINES AK 99827
DEBRA SCHNABEL P.O. BOX 129 HAINES AK 99827
ANN MYREN P.O. BOX 951 HAINES AK 99827
ROGER/NANCY SCHNABEL HC 60, BOX 4800 HAINES AK 99827
RON & JEAN SMITH P.O. BOX 1025 HAINES AK 99827
TONY WARD P.O. BOX 667 HAINES AK 99827
DAN & JOANNA EGOLF P.O. BOX 491 HAINES AK 99827
ROBERT & HELEN BECKER P.O. BOX 634 HAINES AK 99827



HBC 18.20.020 Definitions – Regulatory. 

 “Resource extraction” means a use involving clearing or grading of land or the removal, for commercial purposes, of native vegetation, topsoil, 
fill, sand, gravel, rock, petroleum, natural gas, coal, metal ore, or any other mineral, and other operations having similar characteristics. 

“Industrial, heavy” means a use that has potential for significant negative impact on adjoining uses. This category includes uses that incorporate 
buildings that are large, tall, or unsightly; uses that generate offensive odors, noise, dust, smoke, fumes, vibration or glare; uses that involve large 
amounts of exterior storage; and uses that, because of their scale or characteristics, create nuisances or hazards such as heavy truck or other vehicle 
traffic, or other intense activity. 

“Junkyard” means a lot or portion thereof which is used for the purpose of the outdoor storage, handling, dismantling, wrecking, keeping or sale of 
more than two unregistered, discarded, wrecked or abandoned: motor vehicles, airplanes, appliances or boats. It may also include building 
materials, machinery, equipment, or parts thereof, including scrap metals, wood, lumber, plastic, fiber or other tangible materials allowed to 
accumulate to the point of meeting the definition of nuisance in Chapter 8.12 HBC. 

“Landfill” means a discreet area of land or an excavation that receives household and/or business solid waste for disposal, in compliance with 
required state and/or federal authorization. Such landfills may be publicly or privately owned. 

HBC 18.70.040 Zoning use chart. 

The following chart summarizes the uses allowed and the standards of review for each use, townsite planning/zoning district and the zones therein. 
In the commercial and industrial zones, more than one building housing a permissible principal use may be developed on a single lot; provided, 
that each building and use shall comply with all applicable requirements of this title. Additional requirements may be applicable to developments 
within some zones. See the definitions in Chapter 18.20 HBC for descriptions of each use. 

ZONING USE CHART 

TOWNSITE PLANNING/ZONING DISTRICT 

 

UBR = Use-By-Right CU = Conditional Use NA = Not Allowed

  

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough08/HainesBorough0812.html%238.12
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough18/HainesBorough1820.html%2318.20


GENERAL 
CLASSIFICATION

 

INDUSTRIAL USES COMMERCIAL/ Residential Uses 
RESIDENTIAL 

USES ONLY 
RESIDENTIAL/ 
Commercial Uses 

RECREATIONAL 
USE 

Specific Zoning 

Districts  

USES  

Heavy 
Industrial 

Light 
Industrial/ 

Commercial 

Waterfront  
Industrial 

Commercial Waterfront 
Significant  
Structures 

Area 

Single  
Residential  

Multiple  
Residential 

Rural 
Residential 

Rural 
Mixed 

Use  

Multiple 
Use  

Recreational 

I/H I/L/C I/W C W SSA SR MR RR RMU MU REC 

Resource 
Extraction/Proc. UBR CU CU CU NA NA NA NA CU CU UBR NA 

Industrial, Heavy UBR CU UBR CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

Landfill UBR UBR NA CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

Junk Yard UBR UBR NA CU NA NA NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

 

HBC 18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

A. Resource Extraction. A permit for the commercial extraction of a natural resource may be issued with such reasonable conditions as necessary. 
The use must meet all other pertinent requirements of this title and include an acceptable operation and reclamation plan that addresses the 
following concerns and assures that the adverse impact of the operation is minimized and the site will be left in a safe, stable and environmentally 
and aesthetically acceptable condition: 

1. Methods and process of reclamation including stockpiling of topsoil for reuse; 
2. Initial site conditions including existing land use, vegetation, soils, geology and hydrology; 
3. Limits of operational areas; 
4. Days and hours of operation; 
5. Traffic patterns; 
6. Fencing and screening; 
7. Control of dust and noise; 
8. Phasing of operations and reclamation steps; 
9. Final condition of site including: 
a. Relation to adjoining land forms and drainage features, 



b. Relation of reclaimed site to planned or established uses of the surrounding area, 
c. Demonstration that the final land form will have a viable land use compatible with land use trends in the surrounding area; 
10. Methods to minimize potential conflict with existing uses that are significantly impacted by the development. 
 
 
HBC 18.50.040 Decision. 

The commission shall hold a public hearing on the conditional use permit application. The commission may adopt the manager’s recommendation 
on each requirement unless it finds, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the manager’s recommendation was in error and states its reasoning 
for such finding with particularity. In addition, for good cause, the commission may alter the conditions on approval or requirements for 
guarantees recommended by the manager. 
 
A. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that each of the following requirements is met: 
1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers; 
2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be significantly impaired; 
3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are adequate to serve the proposed use; 
4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 
5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or welfare; 
6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel 
adjacent to state-identified anadromous streams; 
7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where proposed and developed, and operated according to the plan 
as submitted and approved; 
8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have been considered and given their due weight. 
 
If the commission finds that the development implements all relevant requirements of this title, it shall issue a conditional use permit and the 
conditions and requirements shall be part of the approved permit. If the development does not implement all relevant requirements, or the 
commission otherwise determines the development is not in compliance with this title, the commission shall deny the permit and note with 
particularity its reasons for the decision. 
 
B. The commission may alter the manager’s proposed permit conditions, impose its own, or both. Conditions may include one or more of the 
following: 
1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on construction activity associated with the development, or any 
portion thereof, to minimize construction-related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold prior to substantial completion 
of required public improvements, or to implement other requirements. 
2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated in the approval. 
3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or merchant association is necessary or desirable to hold or 
maintain common property, that it be created prior to occupancy. 



4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or other property interests to the public, to public utilities, or 
to the homeowners association. The conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public standards and then 
dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 
5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other surety or collateral (which may provide for partial releases) 
to ensure satisfactory completion of all improvements required by the commission. 
6. Commitment Letter. The conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public agency legally committing it to serve the development 
if such service is required by the commission. 
7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments satisfactory to the borough as necessary to ensure permit 
compliance by future owners or occupants. 
8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use and site. 
 
 
 



10D1



 

 
Haines Borough 

Planning Commission Meeting 
September 11, 2014 

EXCERPT OF APPROVED MINUTES 
 
 

Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Heather Lende, Andy 
Hedden, Robert Venables (called in), Danny Gonce, and Don Turner III.  
Staff Present: Stephanie Scott/Mayor, Tracy Cui/Planning & Zoning Technician III. 

Also Present: Don Hess, Karen Hess, Sean Gaffney, Margaret Friedenauer (KHNS), 
Karen Garcia (CVN), Eric Kocher, Ron Jackson, Glenda Gilbert, John Floreske, 
Vincent Simkin, Scott Sundberg, and Debra Schnabel (liaison), etc.  

 

9.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
A. Replat of Primary School Subdivision 

After reviewing the memo provided by Cui, the commission made the following 
recommendations: 

1) Keep the 5th Avenue Right-of-Way, but place a barrier so that cars 
cannot drive from Main Street into the school parking lot; and  

2) Shift western property line of Lot 2 approximately 50 feet to the west 
and eliminate the lot line between Lots 1 and 2; and  

3) Shift western property line of Lot 3 approximately 50 feet to the west 
and make Lot 3 rectangular. A Memorandum of Understanding should 
be written to allow a portion of the running track to remain on Lot 3; and  

4) Connect Admin Building parking lot with the Library parking lot and 
make it one way; and  

5) The commission supports the idea of a safe walking route through this 
property, but recommends that it be postponed until after the property is 
re-platted; and  

6) Reserve a 20-foot wide easement for utilities along the southern 
boundary of Lot 8A; and 

7) Plat a new line from the northeast corner of Tract A-2 paralleling the 
north side of the running track and ending at a point on the western 
boundary of Lot 3. This will create a new Lot 4. Eliminate all lines south 
and west of this new line such that the southwest portion of Lot 4 and 
Lots 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16 become part of Tract A-2. This would make 
the running track part of the school property. 

 
 







CHI

SCH

PRI

LIB

PRI

PRI
STA

PRI

CHI

SCH

PRI

BOR
PRI

CHI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

ROW

PRI

BOR

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

BOR

PRI

PRI PRI PRIPRI

PRI

PRI PRI

PRI

PRI

PRIPRI

PRI PRI

PRI

PRI

BOR

BOR

PRI

CHUCHU

BOR
BOR

PRI

CHU

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI
PRI PRI PRI

PRI

BOR

BOR

PRI

BOR

PRI

BOR
BOR BORBOR

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRIPRI PRIPRI PRI

CHU

PRI
PRI

CHI

PRIPRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI

PRI



From: Robert
To: Rob Goldberg; Xi Cui
Cc: Bill Mandeville
Subject: Property sales consideration
Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 2:00:31 PM

 
Rob,
 
Thanks for the opportunity to have further discussion on the topic of potential borough property
 sales. I think it could warrant an extended discussion within our next meeting or even a workshop
 prior. I feel strongly that potential developers (those on record as having large tracts of property in
 the borough for subdividing purposes) should be invited. Having our new Economic Development
 Director prepare a (brief) “101” could be insightful as well.
 
Some of the topics that could be explored in more detail:
 

1.       consider cost to develop (reference geo-technical observations and best known practices)
2.       access to water and sewer infrastructure (borough needs to grow the system – Comp plan

 has relevant info)
3.       does development add to public safety (especially the Skyline access issue)
4.       how many parcels could the borough develop and sell before impacting the real estate

 market (this is where the developers should have an opportunity to participate. If they
 choose not to, they have been afforded the chance to create the public policy that could be
 implemented by the Assembly).

5.       Is there a possible partnering opportunity with a private-sector developer who could share
 many of the infrastructure costs for roads, water, sewer, power, etc.

 
I am sure there are other factors, but this is what sprung to mind for last night’s discussion.
 
Thanks – Robert
 
 
 

10D2

mailto:venables@aptalaska.net
mailto:artstudioalaska@yahoo.com
mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us
mailto:bmandeville@haines.ak.us


± Possible Borough Land Sale

1

2

3



10D3









HBC 18.100.020 Platting of subdivision, lot line adjustment and lot consolidation 
required. 

Any division of land within the borough which results in a subdivision, or any shifting or 
eliminating of property lines resulting in a lot line adjustment or lot consolidation shall be 
surveyed and a plat thereof approved and recorded, pursuant to the provisions of this chapter, 
HBC 18.60.010 through 18.60.020, and AS 29.40 and 40.15, as amended from time to time. 

A. Subdivision Defined. “Subdivision” means a division of a tract or parcel of land into two or 
more lots, sites, or other divisions and includes re-subdivisions and, when appropriate to the 
context, relates to the process of subdividing or to the land or areas subdivided. 

B. Lot Line Adjustment Defined. “Lot line adjustment” is defined as the shifting of a property 
line that does not result in: 

1. The creation of additional lots. 

2. The creation of new nonconforming lots, including: 

a. A lot of less than 65 feet of width. 

b. A lot of less than the minimum size applicable to the zoning district. 

c. A lot where development or utility becomes located within the setback as a result of the lot 
line adjustment. 

3. The increase of nonconformity of an existing nonconforming lot. 

4. The newly adjusted lot exceeding 200 percent of the area of the original lot, with the exception 
of lots less than the minimum lot size, in which case the newly adjusted lot shall not exceed 150 
percent of the minimum lot size specified for the zone. 

C. Lot Consolidation Defined. “Lot consolidation,” also referred to as “lot line vacation,” is the 
elimination of a lot line or lines that divide multiple lots and results in the consolidation of 
multiple lots into fewer lots or one lot. 

1. The result shall not impair adequate access, access easements or rights-of-way to existing lots. 

2. The result shall not create a nonconforming lot or increase the nonconformity of an existing 
nonconforming lot. (Ord. 09-03-201 § 4; Ord. 06-07-148) 

HBC 18.100.085 Lots. 

A. In General. The size, shape and orientation of lots shall be appropriate for the location and 
physical attributes of the subdivision and for the type of development contemplated. 

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp%2318.60.010
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp%2318.60.020
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp%2329.40
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/statutes.asp%2340.15


B. Lot Dimensions/Size. 

1. Lots should be designed with a suitable proportion between width and depth. Normal lot width 
should not be less than 65 feet. Normal lot depth should not exceed two and one-half times the 
width, nor be less than 100 feet. Unless otherwise provided, lots shall in no instance be less than 
10,000 square feet in total area. 

2. Depth and width of properties reserved or laid out for commercial and industrial purposes 
shall be adequate to provide for the off-street service and parking facilities required by the type 
of use and development contemplated. 

3. Residential lots abutting on major streets and highways shall be platted with sufficient depth to 
permit adequate separation between the buildings and such traffic ways. 

C. Corner Lots. Corner lots should be designed to permit a setback on all lot lines abutting streets 
as required by the zoning ordinance. 

D. Access to Public Streets. Every lot shall front or abut on a dedicated public right-of-way with 
the exception of subdivisions or lots that are in roadless areas of the borough and accessed solely 
from a navigable water body, in which case all lots shall be accessible from the navigable water 
body or via a dedicated access easement from the water body. Lots with an access only to private 
drives shall not be permitted unless a permanent easement has been granted and properly 
recorded. No lots shall access an alley as the means of access to public streets. 

E. Lots at Right Angles. Lots at right angles to each other should be avoided wherever possible, 
especially in residential areas. 

F. Lot Lines. Side lot lines shall be substantially at right angles or radial to street lines. 

G. Large Lots. Where lots are created of a size larger than normal for the area, the commission 
shall require that the plat be so designated as to allow for the possible future re-subdivision of 
such lots into sizes normal for the area. 

H. Small Lots. Where lots are created that are less than 20,000 square feet in area, the 
commission shall require that the plat be so designated as to not allow for re-subdivision of such 
lots. 

I. Municipal Boundaries. Lots shall follow municipal boundary lines wherever practicable, rather 
than cross them. 

J. Multiple Frontages. Lots abutting a street on more than one side shall be avoided except where 
necessary to provide separation of residential development from traffic or to overcome specific 
disadvantages of topography and orientation. (Ord. 10-11-247 § 4) 

 



HBC 18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

M. Nonconforming Uses, Buildings, Lots. The purpose of this section is to control, reduce or 
eliminate conflicts from the presence of buildings and uses not conforming to zoning regulations. 
Nonconformities which are maintained in full compliance with the provisions of this section are 
not subject to fines or remedial actions. 

1. Types of Nonconformities. 

a. Nonconforming Uses. A nonconforming use is a use which is prohibited or conditional under 
this title, but which was lawful prior to the effective date of this title or any subsequent revisions. 

b. Nonconforming Buildings. A nonconforming building is one which was lawful at the time of 
construction but which does not presently conform to the provisions and standards of the zone in 
which it is located. 

c. Nonconforming Lots of Record. Nonconforming lots of record are those lots in existence on 
the effective date of this title or any subsequent revisions that do not meet applicable minimum 
lot size requirements. 

2. Regulation of Nonconformities. Priority regulatory attention shall be given to nonconformities 
which are fire and safety hazards or which are clearly inconsistent with surrounding uses or 
buildings. The following are the regulations for the various types of nonconformities: 

a. Uses. A nonconforming use may be changed to an allowed use or another nonconforming use 
with approval of the manager. The manager must find the new use is more consistent with the 
uses allowed in the zone, or is less of a fire or safety hazard. When a nonconforming use is 
discontinued or abandoned for two years or more at any time after the effective date of this title, 
it shall not thereafter be resumed unless it is a conditional use and a conditional use permit is 
granted. Developers are allowed two years from the date property is purchased to initiate 
development consistent with uses authorized under zoning at the time the property was acquired, 
even if the zoning for the property changes during that two-year period. 

b. Buildings. The repair and maintenance of the nonconforming portion of a building is allowed; 
provided, that no additional building or new building is added within the yard and that the 
building complies with all other zone requirements. Any nonconforming residential building 
which has been partially damaged may be repaired within one year of such damage; provided, 
that such replacement does not extend or expand the previously existing nonconformity. If 
repairs can reasonably be made so as to remove the nonconformity, it shall be done. Other 
nonconforming buildings which are damaged or rehabilitated so that the cost of repairs or 
rehabilitation exceeds 65 percent of the current assessed value of the building shall not be 
repaired unless the building conforms with all requirements of the applicable zone. 

c. Lots. Nonconforming lots of record in existence on the effective date of this title which do not 
meet applicable minimum lot size requirements for the zone in which they are located may be 
used for all uses permitted in the zone; provided, that all other provisions of this title are met. 


	1 - 03-12-2015 Agenda
	4 - 02-12-2015 PC Meeting Minutes
	7 - Staff Report
	8A - ADOT&PF Height Variance
	8B - C-208-TL-0400 CUP Amendment
	8C - C-208-TL-03A0 CUP
	10D1 - Primary School Preliminary Plat
	10D2 - Classification of Borough Lands for Sale
	10D3 - Lot Line Adjustment Involving Lots Nonconforming as to Size



